
 
 
 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 
ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 

550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: Marijuana Control Board DATE: November 14, 2024  
 

RE: Licensing Statistics  FROM: Regina Cruz, RLS  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

  

2024-2025 Marijuana Renewals   

  

MCB Renewals to be processed 480   

Total Applications in Queue  480 

Surrendered/ Did Not renew   19  

Complete Renewed License issued  104 

Deemed Complete and Waiting to be issued  124 

Total Assigned to an Examiner and Incomplete  34 

Total Applications not assigned to an Examiner             199  

 
New, Transfer, and other Applications   

  

Not assigned to an examiner  

Total Applications in Queue as of 11/13/2024 13 

Oldest date in queue – 9/16/2024  




